
  

a 
               
 

 
Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 15, 2015 
Noon 

 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Official Action  
 
Consideration of Nominees for Commissioner Term beginning January 1, 2016 
 
President’s Report 

 
Other Business   
 
Public Comments   
 
Adjournment  



Knoxville Utilities Board 
Board Meeting 

Minutes 
Thursday, September 17, 2015, Noon 

Call to Order 

The Knoxville Utilities Board met in regular session in the Larry A. Fleming Board 
Room at 445 S. Gay Street, on Thursday, September 17, 2015, pursuant to the 
public notice published in the January 10, 2015, edition of the News Sentinel. 
Chair Thompson called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.    

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Bruce Anderson, Kathy Hamilton, Celeste Herbert, Sara 
Pinnell, Nikitia Thompson, Eston Williams, and John Worden 

Commissioners Absent: None 

Approval of Minutes 

The Minutes of the August 20, 2015, Board Meeting were approved as 
distributed upon a motion by Commissioner Herbert and second by 
Commissioner Williams. 

Old Business 

Resolution 1334, A Resolution Amending the Existing Rate Schedules of 
the Electric Division, Providing for Changes in Electric Rate Structures, as 
Necessitated by the Tennessee Valley Authority’s (“TVA”) Wholesale Rate 
Structure Changes 

This Resolution Authorizes Adoption of a New Wholesale Electric Rate 
Schedule, Wholesale Power Rate - Schedule WSA, for Purchase of Electric 
Power from TVA; and 

Adoption of an Amendment to the Manufacturing Credit Agreement 
between the Knoxville Utilities Board (“KUB”) and TVA; and 

Replacement of certain Existing Rate Schedules of the Electric Division 
and Addition of certain Rate Schedules of the Electric Division By 
Amending Section 1 of Resolution No. 1060 

7035

DRAFT



September 17, 2015 
 

President Roach reminded Commissioners of the presentation at last month’s 
meeting and recognized Sherri Ottinger, Manager of Rates and Analytical 
Services, to review the details of TVA’s upcoming rate changes, including a 
general rate increase. Ms. Ottinger advised the Board the TVA rate changes 
were approved by the TVA Board at its August meeting. Ms. Ottinger reviewed 
the details of the rate changes and the impacts on KUB’s electric customers. Ms. 
Ottinger noted the changes would be reflected on customers’ bills beginning 
November 2015. 
 
President Roach recommended adoption of Resolution 1334 on second and final 
reading. Her written recommendation is included in Attachment 1. 
 
Upon a motion by Commissioner Anderson and a second by Commissioner 
Herbert, Resolution 1334 (Attachment 1) was adopted by a roll call vote on 
second and final reading. The following Commissioners voted “aye”: Anderson, 
Hamilton, Herbert, Pinnell, Thompson, Williams, and Worden. No Commissioner 
voted “nay”. 

 
New Business 
 

None 
 
President’s Report 
  
 Gas Line of Credit – Sale Results 
  

President Roach recognized Mark Walker, Senior Vice President and CFO, to 
provide the details for the issuance of a $10 million revenue anticipation note for 
the Gas Division. Mr. Walker provided the required Report on Debt Obligation 
report to Commissioners. Mr. Walker advised the Board that upon evaluation of 
five proposals from local banks, the $10 million revenue anticipation note was 
awarded to Branch Banking & Trust (BBT). Mr. Walker also noted that the 
required Report on Debt Obligation would be filed with the State Comptroller’s 
office. 
 
Downtown Century II  
 
President Roach reminded Commissioners that KUB began the downtown 
Century II project in July 2014. The purpose of the project has been to upgrade 
sections of water and wastewater mains as well as upgrades to natural gas and 
underground electrical infrastructure. She recognized Mark Rauhuff, Manager of 
Water Systems Engineering, to provide an update on this project. 
 
 
 

7036



September 17, 2015 
 
South Loop Update 
 
President Roach recognized, Josh Johnson, Engineer in Gas Systems 
Engineering, to provide an update on phases II and III of the South Loop project. 
 

Other Business 
   
 Nominating Committee 
 
 Commissioner Anderson advised the Board that the Nominating Committee 

received 13 applications for the term beginning in January 2016. The Nominating 
Committee has reviewed the applications and will conduct interviews later this 
month. Pursuant to City Charter, at least five candidates will be submitted to the 
Mayor, and we will nominate those candidates at next month’s meeting. 

 
Public Comment 
 
 None 
 
Adjournment 
 

Chair Thompson stated that following adjournment, the Board would continue 
with an open lunch session where KUB matters may be discussed. There being 
nothing further to come before the Board, Chair Thompson declared the meeting 
adjourned at 12:57 p.m. 

 
 

  
             
                                                    Nikitia Thompson, Chair 
 
      
       Mark Walker, Board Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7037



Attachments 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1 Recommendation Letter and Resolution 1334,   A Resolution 
Amending the Existing Rate Schedules of the Electric 
Division, Providing for Changes in Electric Rate Structures, as 
Necessitated by the Tennessee Valley Authority’s (“TVA”) 
Wholesale Rate Structure Changes 
 
This Resolution Authorizes Adoption of a New Wholesale 
Electric Rate Schedule, Wholesale Power Rate - Schedule 
WSA, for Purchase of Electric Power from TVA; and 
 
Adoption of an Amendment to the Manufacturing Credit 
Agreement between the Knoxville Utilities Board (“KUB”) and 
TVA; and 
 
Replacement of certain Existing Rate Schedules of the 
Electric Division and Addition of certain Rate Schedules of the 
Electric Division By Amending Section 1 of Resolution No. 
1060 

Page(s) 
7039 – 7208 

 

7038



 
             
 
 
 
 
September 11, 2015 
 
 
 
Commissioners: 
 
Last month the TVA Board adopted several wholesale rate action items to be effective October 
1, 2015. The approved TVA rate action includes transitioning all local power companies to 
wholesale Time of Use (“TOU”) rates, realigning certain wholesale rates based on a recent cost 
of service study, increasing the level of manufacturing credits for qualifying customers, and 
providing two new interruptible rate programs. In addition, the TVA Board also approved a 1.50 
percent general rate increase to be effective October 1.    
 
Although some components of the TVA rate action will be flowed directly through to KUB’s 
electric rates via the Purchased Power Adjustment previously approved by the Board, including 
the general rate increase, certain items need direct Board approval. KUB customers will see the 
impact of the TVA rate action on their monthly electric bills beginning in November.   
 
Resolution 1334, which was approved by the Board on first reading at the August meeting, 
authorizes the adoption of TVA’s wholesale TOU rate structure and an amendment to KUB’s 
Manufacturing Credit Agreement with TVA, and provides for certain changes to KUB’s Electric 
Division Rate Schedules necessitated by the TVA rate action.  
 
I recommend adoption of Resolution 1334 on second and final reading.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Mintha E. Roach 
President and CEO   

7039



RESOLUTION NO. 1334 
 
 

A Resolution Amending the Existing Rate Schedules of the Electric Division, 
Providing for Changes in Electric Rate Structures, as Necessitated by the 
Tennessee Valley Authority’s (“TVA”) Wholesale Rate Structure Changes 
 
This Resolution Authorizes Adoption of a New Wholesale Electric Rate Schedule, 
Wholesale Power Rate - Schedule WSA, for Purchase of Electric Power from TVA; 
and 
 
Adoption of an Amendment to the Manufacturing Credit Agreement between the 
Knoxville Utilities Board (“KUB”) and TVA; and 
 
Replacement of certain Existing Rate Schedules of the Electric Division and 
Addition of certain Rate Schedules of the Electric Division By Amending Section 
1 of Resolution No. 1060 
 

Whereas,  KUB purchases its entire wholesale power supply requirements from 
TVA; and 

 
Whereas,  TVA previously offered three wholesale rate options for distributors 

and the option KUB selected, Modified Demand and Energy, will expire on October 1, 
2015; and 

 
Whereas,  TVA is providing a single wholesale rate option effective October 1, 

2015, Wholesale Power Rate - Schedule WSA, a Time of Use (TOU) rate; and 
 
Whereas,  the Knoxville Utilities Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) 

previously adopted Resolution 1060, as heretofore amended,  providing rate schedules 
for the Electric Division of KUB; and 

 
Whereas,  Wholesale Power Rate - Schedule WSA offered by TVA effective 

October 1, 2015, necessitates modifications to the large commercial and industrial rate 
schedules of the KUB Electric Division with structures specified within Wholesale Power 
Rate – Schedule WSA; and 

 
Whereas,  TVA is no longer offering the Overlay Pricing Products through 

Distributors to qualified power users offered by KUB through the Summer Market Days 
(SMKT) and Seasonal Time of Use Power (STOU) rate schedules of the Electric 
Division; and 

  
Whereas,  TVA is offering two new Interruptible Products through Distributors to 

qualified power users effective October 1, 2015, Interruptible Power 5 (IP5) and 
Interruptible Power 30 (IP30); and 

 

7040



Whereas,  Staff has recommended to the Board the adoption of the two new 
Interruptible Products  to be offered through additional rate schedules of the Electric 
Division, Interruptible Power 5 (IP5) and Interruptible Power 30 (IP30) as included in 
Exhibits A and B; and 

 
Whereas,  the TVA Board adopted on August 21, 2015 an amendment to the 

Manufacturing Credit Agreement between TVA and individual Distributors including 
KUB: and 

 
Whereas,  said amendment increases the credits offered through the 

Manufacturing Credit Program by TVA through Distributors to qualified power users and 
expands the Program’s availability; and 

 
Whereas,  the Board has determined that adoption of TVA Wholesale Power 

Rate – Schedule WSA and adoption of the proposed amendment to the Manufacturing 
Credit Agreement between KUB and TVA are in the best interests of KUB and its 
customers; and 

 
Whereas,  the Board has determined that the changes reflected in the rate 

schedules of the Electric Division, as set forth in this resolution, are in the best interest 
of KUB and its customers; and 

  
Whereas, in accordance with Section 1107(L) of the Charter, KUB has provided 

the required public notice of not less than five (5) days prior to a meeting of the Board 
when a rate change is to be considered. 

 
Now, Therefore, Be it Hereby Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of 

the Knoxville Utilities Board: 
 
Section 1.  That the Board hereby authorizes the adoption of Wholesale Power 

Rate - Schedule WSA. 
 
Section 2:  That the Board hereby authorizes the adoption of the proposed 

Amendment to the Manufacturing Credit Agreement between KUB and TVA. 
 
Section 3:  That the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized 

on behalf of KUB to enter any agreements or take any actions reasonably necessary to 
effectuate KUB’s adoption of Wholesale Power Rate – Schedule WSA and the 
proposed Amendment to the Manufacturing Credit Agreement between KUB and TVA. 

 
Section 4:  That the TDGSA, GSB, GSC, GSD, TDMSA, MSB, MSC, MSD, 

SGSB, SGSC, SGSD, SMSB, SMSC, SMSD, SMKT, STOU rate schedules of the 
Electric Division as set forth in Section 1 of Resolution No. 1060, as heretofore 
amended, are hereby deleted in their entirety, and the rate schedules, as set forth in 
Exhibit A to this Resolution, are added to the rate schedules of the Electric Division, to 
be effective October 1, 2015.  

7041



Section 5:  That the rate schedules of the Electric Division set forth in Exhibit A 
to this Resolution, shall be deleted in their entirety, and replaced with the rate schedules 
of the Electric Division set forth in Exhibit B to this Resolution, to be effective July 1, 
2016. 

 

 

        Nikitia Thompson/s   
      Nikitia Thompson, Chair 

             
 

          Mark Walker/s    
         Mark Walker, Board Secretary   

 
 
 
APPROVED ON 1st 
READING:       8-20-15    
APPROVED ON 2nd 
READING:         
EFFECTIVE DATE:      10-1-15   
MINUTE BOOK 35  PAGE  7040-7208  
 

7042



7043



7044



7045



7046



7047



7048



7049



7050



7051



7052



7053



7054



7055



7056



7057



7058



7059



7060



7061



7062



7063



7064



7065



7066



7067



7068



7069



7070



7071



7072



7073



7074



7075



7076



7077



7078



7079



7080



7081



7082



7083



7084



7085



7086



7087



7088



7089



7090



7091



7092



7093



7094



7095



7096



7097



7098



7099



7100



7101



7102



7103



7104



7105



7106



7107



7108



7109



7110



7111



7112



7113



7114



7115



7116



7117



7118



7119



7120



7121



7122



7123



7124



7125



7126



7127



7128



7129



7130



7131



7132



7133



7134



7135



7136



7137



7138



7139



7140



7141



7142



7143



7144



7145



7146



7147



7148



7149



7150



7151



7152



7153



7154



7155



7156



7157



7158



7159



7160



7161



7162



7163



7164



7165



7166



7167



7168



7169



7170



7171



7172



7173



7174



7175



7176



7177



7178



7179



7180



7181



7182



7183



7184



7185



7186



7187



7188



7189



7190



7191



7192



7193



7194



7195



7196



7197



7198



7199



7200



7201



7202



7203



7204



7205



7206



7207



7208


	October 15, 2015 Board Meeting Agenda
	Draft Minutes - September 17, 2015



